

No

IN THE
CIRCUIT COURT,
UNION COUNTY, OREGON

LAW

Ernest Watkins
by Guardian ad
literns *Plaintiff*

Ray T. Oliver ^{us}

Defendant

Docket

Page

Lachran ^{Ray} *Lachran*
Attorney for Plaintiff

Attorney for Defendant

THE IRWIN HOBSON CO. MANUFACTURING STATIONERS

REG. U.S. PAT. OFF. MAR. 22, 1907. No. 78727

Beginning at S end
 of Main St. Sumnerville to
 S W corner of NE⁴ of NE⁴
 Sec 9 T20R3

1884

- July 9 - Petition re Sumnerville
 appointed Jnl C p 265
- July 26 - Order for re consideration
 Jnl C p 291
- Sept 3 - Motion to dismiss
 submitted Jnl C p 305
- Sept 4 - Motion denied
 Jnl C p 306
- 14 - Warrant appointed
 Jnl C p 310

To the Hon County court of Union County
Oregon

We the undersigned citizens of
Union County Oregon would respectfully
represent to your Hon body that we are citizens
^{House holders} residing in the vicinity of the following
~~proposed road and that we ask your~~

body to establish said road as a County
road as herein described namely
Commencing at the south end of main
street in the Town of Summerville in
Union County and State of Oregon

Thence a South Easterly direction on the
old traveled road to the south end of the
Bridge over Willow Creek Thence South
easterly on the road now traveled oposite
to Frank Silvers dwelling house Thence
South to the North line running East & West
along the North East qr. of Section 30 T one
& Range 39 East Thence East to the corner
of said qr. Section Thence South to the
South East corner of said qr. Section Thence
a South Easterly direction along the road as
now traveled to the North line of Section 32

T 1 & Range 39 east Thence East to the
corner of the N W qr of Sec. 32 T 1
& Range 39 east Thence South about one mile
and one fourth mile to Samuel Cochran's North
line of Section Section 5 T two & Range 39
East East $\frac{1}{4}$ mile Thence South about one half

mile to the line of section 5 T 2 & Range 39 east

Thence East ^{about} $\frac{5}{8}$ of one mile on the road as
now traveled Thence South East coming to
Grand ^{River} and following along said
River to the quarter line between R. D.
Buckman's farm and John Childers
farm on section Section 9 T 2 & Range 39

East Thence South about
 $\frac{3}{4}$ of one mile on the road as now traveled
Terminating at the N. Corner of the N E qr. of

Section 9 T 2 & Range 39 East about where the county road
petitioned for by James Stanley & others

intersects The above described road all of the
above described ^{road} is in the County of Union
State of Oregon

W. S. Danner
 D. Sommer
 H. K. Kuhn
 E. B. Morelock
 A. Shaw
 R. J. Williams
 J. P. Patton
 W. S. Danner
 Chas. F. Cottin
 B. D. Hubers
 Jacob End
 H. P. Trose
 S. F. Troch
 J. Waelty
 M. M. Kenzler
 John M. Lead

J. C. Boyette
 J. W. Chatterin
 J. W. H. Blair
 A. A. Gallane
 W. H. Grigg
 C. M. Druce
 J. W. Carlyle
 E. M. Blumens
 J. J. Roe
 E. J. Martin
 Chas. Patton
 W. S. Bude
 George Neville
 S. W. Kuckman
 N. Marchison
 John Merinson
 Jasper H. Reinhardt

M. Reinhardt
 Stansell
 Frank Selvors
 E. D. Gann
 Det. Budwell
 John Berry
 William L. Gray
 J. W. Hammack
 Mrs. C. Kunkert
 V. H. Reinhardt
 A. Beresford
 Elias Kuchin
 J. W. Mitchell
 R. M. Oliver
 Wm. Hull
 T. J. Glenn

Jacob Collins
 A. Terwilliger
 Thos. McHenry
 H. A. Myers
 John Spray
 S. M. Kenzler
 C. J. Wade
 R. A. Mance

Henry Bond

George Bond

Use the next

for Bond

from Bond

to the Recorder

Office,

Relation of B. F.

to the

First July 1874

B. F. Bond

to Clerk

Notice

To all to whomsoever it may concern that there will be an application presented to the County Court of Union County Oregon at their regular term of court in September A. D 1884 for the purpose of establishing a County Road in ^{the} County of Union and State of Oregon described as follows with the names of the petitioners herunto attached

Commencing at the South end of main Street, in the Town of Summerville in Union County State of Oregon Thence a South easterly direction on the old travel road, to the South end of the Bridge over Willow Creek

Thence South easterly on the road as now traveled opposite Frank Silvers dwelling House Thence South to the North line turning

cast & west along the North east quarter of section No 30 T one South Range 39 East. Thence east to the corner of said quarter section Thence South to the South East corner of said quarter section Thence a South Easterly direction along

the road as now traveled to the North line of section 32 T one S Range 39 east Thence East to the N E corner of the N W quarter of section 32 T one

S Range 39 East ^{Thence South} about one mile and one fourth mile to the North line of section 32 T one

S Range 39 East ^{Thence} South ^{about} one half mile to the ^{North} line of section 3 T 2 S Range 39 east Thence Thence East ^{at} ^{the} ^{corner} ^{of} ^{the} ^{quarter} ^{of} ^{the} ^{section} ³ ^T ² ^S ^{Range} ³⁹ ^{East} ^{of} ^{one} ^{mile} ^{on} ^{the} ^{road} ^{as} ^{now} ^{traveled} ^{Thence} ^{South} ^{East} ^{coming} ^{to} ^{Grand} ^{Ronde} ^{town} ^{and} ^{following} ^{along} ^{said} ^{road} ^{to} ^{the} ^{quarter} ^{line} ^{between} ^R ^D ^{Ruskman} ^{Land} ^{and} ^{John} ^{Childers} ^{Land} ^{on} ^{section} ⁹ ^T ² ^S ^{Range} ³⁹ ^{East}

Thence South about 3/4 of one mile on the road as now traveled Terminating at

the S W corner of the N E quarter of the S E quarter of Sec 9, T 2 S, R 39 E, about where the County Road petitioned for by James Stanley and others intersects the above described road

All of the above described road is in Union County Oregon

E. T. Neville

J. C. Bonnette

J. C. Bonnette

The S W corner of the N E quarter of the S E quarter of Sec 9, T 2 S, R 39 E,

County Oregon
 E. T. Merrill
 J. L. Linn
 W. H. [unclear]
 M. [unclear]
 A. Shale
 W. J. M. William
 J. J. Patton
 V. S. Warner
 Chas. H. Gatt
 B. D. Hubers
 Jacob End
 H. P. Throe
 G. F. Troch
 G. Waelty
 M. M. Stenzie
 John M. Lead
 G. W. Carlyle
 Francis Silvers
 E. D. [unclear]
 D. Bairdwell

J. G. Bonnette
 J. W. Chaffin
 W. H. [unclear]
 A. A. Vallance
 M. H. Grigg
 L. M. Dowell
 E. M. Glynn
 J. L. Roe
 E. J. Martin
 Chas. Patton
 W. S. Redden
 George Neville
 S. W. Kuckninn
 N. Murchison
 John Murchison
 W. E. Rinchart
 B. W. Stewart
 Jasper M. Rinchart
 Jacob [unclear]

W. A. Berry
 E. L. [unclear]
 W. H. [unclear]
 W. E. Rinchart
 et [unclear]
 W. H. Rinchart
 A. Beresford
 Thos. M. King
 E. W. [unclear]
 G. W. Mitchell
 R. M. Oliver
 W. H. [unclear]
 J. J. Glenn

H. A. Myers
 John [unclear]
 S. L. M. [unclear]
 G. W. [unclear]
 R. A. [unclear]

1914

Benny Bond
Linn Co

London

Applicant
proving in
suit of a
part from
under to
Bonds

Rankin Place

Felix Day #167814

B F Nelson
to work

State of Oregon
County of Union
To the ~~State~~ County Court of Union County
State of Oregon I E. T. Neville of the County of
Union State of Oregon ^{being first duly sworn} ~~do hereby certify~~ that I did
post up four notices as above described as petitioned
by E. T. Neville and others two of said notices
were posted up on the first day of July A. D. 1884
at the following described Public places (23) one on the
Bridge over Willow Creek on said road said notice
was tacked on a plank with carpet tacks having leather
Keepers on each tack said plank conspicuously nailed
to said Bridge also one was put up on said road about
half way between the beginning and end of said road
tacked ^{on a plank} and nailed to the fence The third notice was
posted up in like manner on ^{the} second day of July
A. D. 1884 at the termination of said Road. The fourth
notice was posted up at the Court House in the
Town of Union in the County of Union and State
of Oregon on the tenth day of July A. D. 1884
Given under my hand this tenth day of July 1884
E. T. Neville

Subscribed and
sworn to before me
the 10th 1884

B. F. Wilson

by clerk

Know all Men by these Presents:

THAT WE, E. T. Neville and Jasper K. Reinhart
 and Jasper K. Reinhart of the County of Union and
 State of Oregon, are held and firmly bound unto the said County of Union in the sum of
one hundred Dollars, the payment of which, well and truly
 our heirs, executors and administrators firmly by these presents.

the day of July A. D. 1884

Notwithstanding of the above obligation is such, that whereas, if the County Road petitioned
 for by E. T. Neville et al and others, and presented
 at the July term, 1884, of the County Court of said Union county,
 commencing Summerville in said County
and necessary to the St. corner of R. B.
1/4 of S. B. 1/4 of Sec 9 - T. 2. S. R. 39 C. V. W.

be located and established, then this obligation to be void; otherwise to remain in full force
 and virtue in law.

E. T. Neville

J. K. Reinhart

STATE OF OREGON,

COUNTY OF Union } ss.

I, E. T. Neville and
Jasper K. Reinhart each for himself says that I am worth the sum
 of 100 Hundred Dollars over and above all debts and liabilities and property
 and that I am a resident and householder in said County and State.

E. T. Neville

J. K. Reinhart

Subscribed and sworn to before me, this 12

day of July A. D. 1884

B. F. Wilson
 Clerk.

boony boat
curry boony.

In the matter of
a curry boat
petition for by

W. H. Justice take

Filice July 2nd 1887

B. F. Wilson

6/2/87

County Court of the State of Oregon
 for Union County
 In the matter of the
 Petition for Co Road
 Sumnerville to
 Unknown

now on this
 day comes E. W. Shultz a resident
 Citizen & taxpayer of Union
 County State of Oregon ^{residing in the vicinity of the road in this petition proposed by}
 his attorney & makes the Court
 to strike the petition filed
 herein from the files of this
 Court for the reason
 that said petition does
 not state the ^{beginning} ~~beginning~~ ^{of} ~~of~~
 or intermediate points of the
 line of Road proposed therein
 to be laid out

2nd That the notice of proof of
 Service thereof do not show
 that the signers thereof are
 householders of Union County
 residing in the vicinity where
 the Road is to be laid

J. W. Shelton
 Atty for Plaintiff

County Clerk
Harris County

For the best of
the people of
Cincinnati

Wm. Reedman

Chair

Provision

Wm. Reedman

139 Wilson

Blank

Wm. Reedman
Provision

No

IN THE
CIRCUIT COURT,
UNION COUNTY, OREGON

LAW

a Parks

Plaintiff

vs

*Chas Tead
et al*

Defendant

Docket

Page

Turner Oliver
Attorney for Plaintiff

Attorney for Defendant

In the matter of the application
of John B. Fisher for a Liquor
License

Now at this time ~~is~~ is
presented to the Court a petition of the legal voters
of La. Grand precinct - praying that a license may
be issued to John B. Fisher, authorizing ~~them~~ to
keep and offer for sale Spirituous Liquors in less
quantities than one quart in said precinct -
and it appearing to the Court - that due and legal
notice had been given of the pendency of the proceeding
as required by law in such case made and
provided. that a good and sufficient Bond had
been filed herein and also the receipt of the
County Treasurer showing that the amount therefor
had been paid into the Treasury. Therefore it
is ordered and adjudged by the Court - that a
License issue to the said John B. Fisher
authorizing him to keep and offer for sale
Spirituous Liquors in less quantities than one
quart in the precinct of La. Grand for the
period of six months from ~~date~~

In the Matter of a Proposed Road
By ~~of the~~ ^{of the} ~~petitioner~~ ^{petitioners} et al
petitioners for

Now at this time is
presented to the Court the petition of ~~James Miller et al~~ ^{Ed. Murgler et al}
praying for the location of a County Road as follows
to wit: Beginning at South end of Main Street
in Sumnerville Union County Oregon, thence in a South
easterly direction on the old traveled road to the
South end of the Bridge over Willson Creek thence
South easterly on the road now traveled opposite the
Frank Silvers dwelling house. Thence ^{South} to the North
line running East & West along the North East Quarter
of Section 38 Township 20 South Range 39 East - thence
East to the Corner of said quarter Section, thence South
to the South East Corner of said quarter Section

Third Judicial day. Wednesday July 9. 1884
 Thence a south east to the direction along the road
 as now traveled to the North line of Section 32
 Township one South Range 39 East. Thence East
 to the North East corner of the North West-quarter
 of said Section 32, thence South about 1/4 mile
 to Samuel Cochran's North quarter line of Section
 5 T. 2 S. R. 39 East. Thence East 1/4 mile, thence
 South 1/2 mile to the quarter line of Section 5 T. 2
 S. R. 39 East. Thence East about 5/8 mile on the
 road now traveled, thence South East to Grand
 River, thence following along said river
 to the quarter line between the farms of R. D.
 Reckman and John Childers in Section 9 T. 2 S.
 R. 39 East. Thence South about 3/4 mile on the
 road as now traveled terminating at South west
 corner of N.E. quarter of the S. E. quarter of Section
 9 T. 2 S. R. 39 East - about where the County road
 petitioned for by James Stanley et al intersects
 the above described road, all of the above
 described road is in the County of Union State of
 Oregon, and it satisfactorily appearing to the Court
 from proof filed herein that due and legal notice
 of the pendency of the proceeding has been given
 as by law required. That more than twelve of said
 petitioners are legal householders, living in the vicinity
 of the proposed County Road and that a good and
 sufficient Bond has been filed herein, It is
 therefore ordered by the Court - that M. Jasper,
 G. W. Hamilton and Samuel Cochran be appointed
 assessors and Fred Limous Surveyor to view, survey and
 report upon said County Road and that they meet
 at the house of Samuel Cochran on the 21st day
 of July 1884 at 10 O'Clock A. M. and duly qualify
 before entering upon the discharge of their duties in
 this behalf.

Be it remembered that at a special term of the County Court of the State of Oregon for Union County began and held at the Court House in the City of Union in said County and State on Saturday the 26th day of July A.D. 1854 being the day heretofore appointed by the Court in Vacation for holding such term for the transaction of County Business

Presnt	Ston	W. C. Craig	Judge
		Geo. Ackles	Commissioner
		B. F. Wilson	Clerk
		W. L. Saunders	Sheriff

Where proclamation of the opening of Court having been made the following proceedings were had to wit:

In the matter of a County Road }
 Petitioners for by C. P. Neville et al. }

It now appearing to the Court that their action at the July term of this Court, upon the Petition of C. P. Neville et al for a County road described as follows to wit: Beginning at the south end of Main Street in Summerville Union County Oregon, thence in a south easterly direction on the old traveled road to the south end of the Bridge over Willow Creek, thence South Easterly on the road now traveled, opposite the Frank Silver dwelling house, thence south to the north line running East & west along the North East Quarter of Sec. 30 Township one S. R. 39 East, thence East to the corner of said quarter section, thence South to the South East Corner of said Quarter Sec, thence a South Easterly direction along the road as now traveled to the North line of Sec. 32 Township one South Range 39 East, thence East to the North East corner of the North West Quarter of said Sec 32, thence South about 1/4 mile to David Leggett to Samuel Cochran's North Quarter line of Sec. 5 T. 2 S. R. 39 East, thence East 1/4 mile, thence South 1/2 mile the Quarter line of Sec. 5 T. 2 S. R. 39 East, thence East about 5/7 mile on the road now traveled, thence South East to Grand River, thence following

along said river to the quarter line between the farms of R. D. Ruckman and John Childers in Sec. 9 T. 2 S. R. 39 East. thence south about 3/4 mile on the road as now travelled terminating at South West corner of N. W. Quarter of the S. E. Quarter of Sec. 9 T. 2 S. R. 39 East about where the County Road petitioned for by James Stauber et-al intersects the above described road, was premature, in that insufficient notice of the presentation of said Petition had been given, that said petition would be presented to the Court. It is therefore ordered that the Court that the same be reconsidered at the next regular term of ^{said Court} in September 1884.

In the Matter of Sleeping
County Poor

Now at this time it is ordered by Court that the Clerk of the Court advertise for Bids for the Boarding, Lodging, Clothing, and general care of County Poor including Medical attention and Burial expenses in case of the ^{Deaths} death of any such County Poor, Bids for the same to be received up to noon of Sept-14-1884

In the Matter of Furnishing
Wood for use of County

Now at this time it is ordered by the Court that the Clerk of said Court advertise by posting three notices in conspicuous places for Bids for furnishing 25 Cords more or less of good merchantable fire wood for the use of the County. Bids to be received up to noon Sept-9-1884

First Judicial Day

Wednesday Sept. 3rd 1884

In the matter of the application
of James McWard for Liquor License

Now at this time is presented to the Court the petition of the legal voters of La Grange precinct praying that a License may ^{to James McWard} issue, authorizing him to keep and offer for sale spirituous Liquors in less quantities than one quart in said precinct. And it appearing to the Court that due and legal notice of the pendency of this proceeding had been given as by law required in such cases made also provision, And that a good and sufficient bond has been filed hereon, And also Warrants on County Treasurer to the amt. required by law. Therefore it is ordered by the Court that License issue to said James McWard authorizing him to keep and offer for ^{the} sale spirituous Liquors in less quantities than one quart in said precinct of La Grange for the period of six months.

In the matter of County Road
Petitioned for by C. T. Neville et al

Now at this time this cause coming on to be heard upon Motion to dismiss the petition of C. T. Neville filed in this Court on the 9th day of July A. D. 1884. J. W. Shelton of Counsel appearing for Motion and Petitioner appearing in person and the Court after hearing pleading of Counsel and not being fully advised in the premises takes the matter under advisement to render a decision on the coming in of Court tomorrow morning.

In the matter of County Road
Petitioned for by Chesley Shelton et al

Now at this time this cause coming on to be heard on motion to strike petition from files of the Court. J. H. Crawford of Counsel appearing for Motion and petitioner appearing not once after hearing pleading of Counsel and the Court not being fully advised in the facts and law pertaining to the case takes

First Judicial Day

Wednesday Sep. 25 1854

the matter under advisement to render a decision on the coming in of Court tomorrow morning.

Therefore Court adjourned till tomorrow morning at 8 O. Clock.

Second Judicial Day

Thursday Sep. 26 1854

Court met pursuant to adjournment previous the same officers as on yesterday.

Due proclamation of the opening of Court having been made and the journal of yesterday's proceedings were read and approved and are now here signed

A. C. Craig
Circuit Judge

In the matter of the Road petitioned for
By C. T. Deville et al.

Now at this time this cause coming on to be heard upon motion of J. W. Shelton Esq. Attorney appearing for motion, to strike from files the petition of C. T. Deville filed July 9- 1854. upon the ground that the petition does not state the terminal or intermediate points of the line of road proposed therein to be laid out, and that the notice or proof of service thereof do not show that the signers thereof are householders of Union County, residing in the vicinity of where said road is to be laid out and the court after due and deliberation and consideration and being fully advised in the premises, overrule said motion upon the ground that in the opinion of the Court the terminal and intermediate points on the line of said proposed road are sufficiently and clearly specified and that in the opinion of the Court the signers thereof are householders of Union County, Oregon. Therefore the motion is overruled.

Second Judicial Day

Thursday Sept. 4-1884

In the matter of County Road }
 Petitioner for By R. J. Rogers et al. }

Now at this time this matter coming on for hearing on a reconsideration by the Court on account that the surveyor and one of the viewers heretofore appointed to view out and survey said Road failed to get notice of their appointments in time to meet at the time and place designated in their appointments, in consequence of which the road was not viewed or surveyed as ordered by the Court. It is therefore now ordered by the Court that the same viewers be notified to view out and locate said proposed road under their former appointments. And that Moses Austin be and is hereby appointed surveyor to survey said road. And that they meet at the Northern Creek Bridge on Sept. 20- 1884 at 10 O'Clock A.M. And duly qualify before entering in the discharge of their duties in this behalf.

In the matter of a County Road }
 Petitioner for by E. T. Neville et al. }

Now at this time is presented to the Court the petition of E. T. Neville et al. praying that a County Road be located as follows to wit:
 Commencing at the south end of ~~the~~ main Street in the town of Summerville in Union County and State of Oregon. Thence a southeasterly direction on the old traveled road to the south end of the bridge over Millow Creek. Thence South Easterly on the road now traveled opposite to Frank Silvers dwelling house. Thence South to the North line running East and West along the North East q. of Sec. 30 T. 1. S. Range 39 East. Thence East to the corner of said q. section. Thence South to the South East corner of said q. section. Thence a South Easterly direction along the road as now traveled to the North line of Sec. 32 T. 1. S. Range 39 East. Thence East to the N. E. Corner of the N. W. q. of Sec. 32 T. 1. S. Range 39 East. Thence South

Second Judicial Day

Thursday Sept. 4 - 1874

about one mile and one fourth mile to Samuel Beckman's north quarter line of section Section 5 T. 2 S. Range 39 East. Thence East $\frac{1}{4}$ mile. Thence South about one half mile to the qtr. line of Sec. 5 T. 2 S. Range 39 East. Thence East about $\frac{3}{4}$ of one mile on the road as now traveled. Thence South East coming to Grand Rond River and following along said river to the quarter line between R. W. Buckman's farm and John Uhliden's farms on Section 9 T. 2 S. Range 39 East. Thence South about $\frac{3}{4}$ of one mile on the road as now traveled terminating at the S. W. Corner of the N. E. quarter of the South E. qtr. of Sec. 9 T. 2 S. R. 39 E. about where the County Road petitioned for by James Standley and others intersects the above described road. All of the above described road is in the County of Union State of Oregon. It satisfactorily appearing to the Court from proof herein filed that due and legal notice of the pendency of this proceeding had been given as by law required. That more than twelve of said petitioners are legal householders residing in the vicinity of said proposed County Road and that a good and sufficient bond had been filed herein. Therefore it is ordered by the Court that M. Jasper Thos. Wade and Geo. Moss be appointed Deeds and M. Austin Surveyor to view survey and report upon said proposed County Road and that they meet at the store of R. Summers at Summerville on ~~the~~ day of ~~Sept.~~ 1874 at 10 o'clock A. M. and duly qualify before entering upon the discharge of their duties in this behalf.

In the matter of a County Road
petitioned for by A. J. Marrock (et al.)

Now at this time is presented to the Court the petition of A. J. Marrock et al. praying that a County Road be located as follows to wit: Commencing at the N. E. corner of the N. E. $\frac{1}{4}$ of Sec. (31) Thirty one in the town of Joseph County aforesaid, and from thence running north easterly on the most practicable route to the South West Corner of the North West qtr. of Sec. 10 Township Two (2) South of Range 46 E. N. W. Thence East on the most practicable route